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From: Matilda Sanders

Sent:  Monday, October 22, 2012 9:10 AM
To: Cindy Miller

Cc: Terri Fleming

Subject: RE: 120262-TC Payphones

Will fix it.
Thank you for getting back to me.

Matilda/CLK

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 9:02 AM
To: Terri Fleming; Matilda Sanders
Subject: RE: 120262-TC Payphones

Thanks to both of you!!

From: Terri Fleming

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 5:07 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Cindy Miller

Subject: RE: 120262-TC Payphones

It should be 25-24.515. Thanks for the catch.

Terri Fleming

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6846

tfleming@psc.state fl.us

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 5:05 PM
To: Terri Fleming

Subject: RE: 120262-TC Payphones

On the request to establish docket form it has Rule 25-25.515, can you confirm that number is right? Or should it be Rule 25-24.515.

Please advise.

CLK/Matilda

10/22/2012
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